
From: City of Ocala - Contracting Officer
To: Lisa M. Crouthamel; Tiffany Kimball; Corrin M. Fitsemons
Subject: Your policy exception has been approved.
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:26:05 AM

Your policy exception has been approved.

Approval Comments: This is approved as the best solution. Equipment is
made in USA.

Procurement/Contract/P-Card Exception

Select exception type: Procurement

Reason for procurement exception: Standardization

Enter a brief description of your
exception request:

Attached is another quote for R-Mag breakers. We are
standardizing all the substations with the R-Mag
breakers due to we cannot obtain parts for the existing
breakers that are in service. Only ABB makes the
magnetic actuator breakers that we are installing in our
substations now. This will be the third time purchasing
these breakers and I wanted to make sure they are
standardized but I do not know where the
“standardized” products are listed. I attached a quote
that will need to be on 5/17 council due to the
expiration of the quote so I need an answer asap please
. We would be purchasing 5 R-Mag breakers and I
control panel. Four breakers will be installed at
Dearmin substation and 1 will be a spare. May I move
forward?

Attach all documents related to the
exception that can assist the
Contracting Officer's decision.

QT-22-02041229 Ocala Electric 125VDC for
Dearmin.docx

Department Electric

Name Lisa Crouthamel

Email lcrouthamel@ocalafl.org

Phone number (352) 351-6646

Who authorized requesting this
exception? Lisa Crouthamel
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